
From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 1:26 PM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Murray, David (GOV); Heaton, Anna (GOV)
Subject: FW: Update on John's Legislative contacts

FV!

From: Weiss, Kurt (DTMB)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 1:23 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: Update on John's Legislative contacts

Got an update from Scott and John and all in all the approps chairs took the Flint news pretty well. They realized we had to act quickly and get something out there. Sounds like their biggest concern was using too much General Fund and asked us to look at rainy day fund. Scott said he is hearing from other legislators as well that think it should be a loan to flint rather than a supplemental appropriation.

Kurt Weiss
State Budget Office
517-335-0050

